Ardsley Public Library (APL)
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2024

Present: Stephanie Bonney (APL President), Matthew Gonzales (APL VP), Michael Wiskind
(APL Treasurer), Jackie Cavallini (APL Secretary), Holly Halmo (APL Trustee), Jeff Spar (APL
Trustee), & Angela Groth (APL Director).

Absent: Peter Keil (APL Trustee), Joseph Coffey (Elmsford Village Liaison), Elizabeth Mueller
(Friends of the Library Liaison), & Sheila Narayanan (Ardsley Village Liaison).

1. Call to Order by Stephanie Bonney: 7:34 pm

2. Opening Remarks: Stephanie Bonney welcomed all to the meeting.

3. Approval of Agenda: Michael Wiskind motioned to approve the March 21, 2024 Meeting
Agenda and Holly Halmo seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

4. Approval of Minutes: Holly Halmo motioned to approve the February 15, 2024 Meeting
Minutes and Matthew Gonzales seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Treasurer’s Report:

Michael Wiskind asked about prices for books and mentioned that they look like retail
prices and asked Angela Groth if APL gets a discount for book orders. Angela Groth
responded that when someone puts in a purchase order for a replacement book, they
enter the retail price.

Michael Wiskind moved to approve an amount totalling $8,768.00. Matthew Gonzales
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

6. President’s Report

New Business:

Matthew Gonzales asked about the pros of the current website management system
APL uses. Angela Groth said she and the staff feels comfortable using the current
system. Matthew Gonzales suggested that the pros of using Google Sites is that it is
free, and it has more capabilities, particularly the ability to be fluid as community needs
and offerings evolve. Matthew Gonzales also said this is part of a larger discussion
about who does what on the library staff, and there are a number of trainings on Google
Sites, and this can allow staff to build skills that better suit the community. Jeff Spar
expressed that the current APL website seems to be flat, and Google Sites may provide
more dynamic opportunities; he also asked what the overall vision is and how Google
Sites capabilities can fit. Holly Halmo suggested that a Board member could set it up and
hand it off to Angela Groth and library staff so that it could be a seamless transition,
pending some training. Holly Halmo also suggested that website building could be a role
for externs. Stephanie Bonney asked Holly Halmo if she could connect with Angela



Groth to introduce her to Google Sites. Matthew Gonzales also reiterated that Google
Sites will not include an additional cost because of the APL utilizing Google Suite for
email services.

e Stephanie Bonney referenced an article she shared with the Board that referenced a
man - who is autistic - who wasn’t allowed to use the children’s room because he was an
adult. Stephanie Bonney asked Angela Groth what the APL would do if an adult with a
disability attempted to participate in a children’s program, and Angela Groth said the APL
would allow them. Michael Wiskind expressed that it's not necessarily the age but the
behavior that is relevant.

e Michael Wiskind reported on his March 6 meeting “Tools for Transforming
Library-Municipality Relations” through WLS, including property, budget, procurement,
employment, and safety, among other topics. He learned that the Village Board and the
Village Manager are not allowed to change budget lines that the library submits, so this
should be explored. Michael Wiskind also reported that APL could elect to be a separate
taxing entity, and if that happened, then when the Village elections happened the public
could vote on the library budget. Stephanie Bonney raised the potential issue of the APL
budget being subject to public vote, however. Lastly, the APL could theoretically take on
certain services that the the Village provides if APL can receive those for a less
expensive fee.

Old Business:

e Matthew Gonzales asked Angela Groth if the APL could present the goals and vision of
the APL to the public on Monday, April 15 at 8:00 pm at Sawmill Tavern at the Friends of
the Library’s next Trivia Night. Stephanie Bonney will ask Elizabeth Mueller with the
Friends if they can reserve a few moments for a Board member to present on meaningful
data to show event attendees a highlight and where the APL is going. Angela Groth
agreed.

e Stephanie Bonney mentioned the long-term planning regarding space, and relayed that
some library staff was against the idea of a quiet room for a variety of reasons. Michael
Wiskind referenced ways to clear space, including purging the library of outdated
materials such as VHS tapes. A conversation ensued about where the space would be,
and other logistics, including who would monitor usage of the quiet room. Jeff Spar and
Matthew Gonzales both agreed that a room without transparency is a liability, so there
would need to be a glass door or windows.

7. Director’s Report

e Angela Groth reported the expenses reported below:
o Circulation:
m All materials:
Physical materials:
Electronic materials:
Loans - Outbound:
Loans - Incoming:



o Library Visits:
m Total:
m Daily Average:
o Computer Usage:
m Total Sessions:
o Book and Media Budget:
m  Annual Budget:
= Monthly Spend:
m Spent To Date:
m Percent of Budget Spent: 60%

e Stephanie Bonney asked how the Barbie birthday party event went and Angela Groth
said about 20 people attended.

e Holly Halmo asked what the diagnoses of the leaks were after calling in another roofer.
In reference to the leak on the stairway window: supports had been screwed in for the
gutter, and those holes were never filled and that is where the water has been entering.
The roofer said all that is needed is caulking. It was over $800 to fix the stairwell leak
and over $1500 to fix the roof leak. The first roofer does not return APL’s repeated
contact attempts.

e Stephanie Bonney asked about a monthly chess tournament on Sundays, and Angela
Groth confirmed. The teacher is going to pay someone to be the custodian $25 per hour
to supervise the library while the tournament takes place, and this would be positive for
the library and for the children participating.

e Stephanie Bonney confirmed that the APL has not submitted the annual financials yet
because Angela Groth has not received the report from the Village because their audit
has not yet been completed.

e Angela Groth reported that the Village went through the budget and didn’t reduce any
lines, except for the full-time request for the current part-time employee. Instead, the
Village suggested a $5 per hour pay raise for this employee, and the employee seemed
satisfied about that. The program expense line was increased by $5000. The
contingency line was increased, as was the building maintenance line. Additionally, the
Elmsford Contract Service line as increased by $3000. The village manager at Elmsford
suggested a village-wide mailing in Elmsford that laid out what the APL offered, how to
sign up for a library card, and other information. Jeff Spar asked if the WLS has a grant
writing system to apply for money through non-profit grants. Everyone’s salary was
increased; the books and materials budget is now at $33,000, Angela Groth purchased
two new desk chairs, and she is working to secure carpet cleaning. Matthew Gonzales
asked if Angela Groth is happy with the outcome, she responded that she is satisfied.

e Matthew Gonzales thanked Angela Groth for using the template for her Director’s Report
because it is easier for the Board to read, and to track data.

e Matthew Gonzales asked Angela Groth to ensure notes about plans and programs that
fit into strategic plan were in the proper place on the Director’s Report.

8. Building Maintenance: n/a



9. Outside Maintenance: n/a

10. Friends Report: (As emailed from Elizabeth Mueller) Trivia Night for April 15, 2024 at 8 pm.
The Friends are working on purchasing travel tumblers and are working with local businesses
for coffee fill-ups. Michael Wiskind asked if the APL could distribute the tumblers at the APL.
This was met with some pushback due to logistical concerns.

11. Liaisons’ Report:
Ardsley Report: none
Elmsford Report: none

Adjournment. Stephanie Bonney moved to adjourn and Matthew Gonzales seconded at 8:48
pm.

Next Meeting: April 25, 2024 at the APL

Respectfully Submitted,
Jackie Cavallini, APL Board of Trustees Secretary
3/21/2024



